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Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

RE: Related Projects List/1045 S. Olive/ENV-2016-4630-EIR
1 message

Iain Conway <iconway@mobilitygrp.com> Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 10:16 AM
To: Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

Thanks and good luck in your new posi�on

 

From: Sarah Molina-Pearson [mailto:sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Leaderman, Ryan M. <Ryan.Leaderman@dlapiper.com>; Alejandro Huerta <alejandro.huerta@lacity.org>
Cc: Michael Bates <mbates@mobilitygrp.com>; Iain Conway <iconway@mobilitygrp.com>
Subject: Re: Related Projects List/1045 S. Olive/ENV-2016-4630-EIR

 

Hi Ryan,

 

I am now the Senior City Planner overseeing Case Management, therefore Alejandro Huerta is the planner taking over the processing of
this project. I will make sure to give him an overview of the project and will be available for questions at any time.

 

Thank you,

 

Sarah Molina Pearson

Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning

Case Management

T: (213) 473-9983

201 N. Figueroa, 10th Floor

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

 

 

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:52 PM, Leaderman, Ryan M. <Ryan.Leaderman@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah and Luci,

 

Please find attached the related projects list for 1045 S. Olive Street.  This list was prepared by the Mobility Group and was
submitted yesterday to DOT as part of the MOU.  It used as starting point the list for the nearby 8th & Figueroa Project  (approved by
DCP 7-18-17), with projects added/deleted per the following:

 

·         The list includes projects within 1.5 miles from 11th & Olive intersection (adjacent to Project).

·         The list utilizes the initial LADOT list dated 10-4-17, and updated LADOT list dated 12-21-17.
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·         The list checked DCP Project Applications submitted thru 12-21-17.

·         In addition to Mobility Group expertise in vetting and compiling the list, my office and Alex Irvine at Irvine & Associates
conducted extensive coordination.

 

Please note that the NOP was issued 12-21-17 and the Related Project list therefore is current as of the NOP date.

 

The Mobility Group and I look forward to finalizing this list as expeditiously as possible.

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

 

Thank you,

 

Ryan Leaderman 
Partner

T +1 213.694.3115 
F +1 310.595.3441 
E ryan.leaderman@dlapiper.com

 

DLA Piper Logo

 

DLA Piper LLP (US) 
633 W. 5th Street, Suite 3200 
US Bank Tow er 
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2005 
United States 
w w w.dlapiper.com

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.
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